March 17, 1942

Dear Jaokson,

I wae glad to get your letteér and to see that you are gtill con-
oérnad with what I have alwaye thought an exocesdingly important type of
deta, 1.e., your recapture frequencies.

1 nntmf?' agres with the formulas you suggeat for B, whers
1-R_ 1s the combined fleath nnd emigratlion rate, and for H+T BIMILARLY
ralatad to tha combinad rates of emergence and imnigration over the
asme time interval., I% was playing about with Ford's paterlial from
the Soilly Tsles thet made me do thle. I expset you saw the peper in
thes Annals.

With respect to exterpolation, or properly to the eatimatlion of
the effective number of the.populatlion sampled, I-ghould naw be in-
olined to work out R  and R_ for each interval of the gerles, and fto
meke two estimates based respectively on forward and backward recaptures
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where H_‘ stands for R, taken e intervals later. Equally, and ppactical

independently, one could writei
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The only polnt I can see in dupllicating the eastimates llea in
using the mean aquare discrepancy between them ae an estimate of
{four times) the samplkng variance of their means, or of the com=-
bined sstimate formed by adding their numerators and denominstors to
make & new fraction.

With data such as youre, I feel sure that such an empyrical
satlimate of preclslon le better worth having than anything whigh
depends on the approximate geometrlc progression of the y values.

With respect to the signifiocance of populatlion 1nnrqnq: or
decrease, this depends essentislly on whether R+ a R_ oconslatently
retain the same algn - over a serlea of consecutive intervale. 4a 8
taat of aignifieancs, the kind of thing I should dp would be,
supposing you think you know snough to predict that over a pericd of
nine wesks chosen in avvance, the population should be decremsing, to
take crude differences axg& R, - R_ and apply @ & test to what you
get. Equally, of course, the pame ocould be done with the nggfagatn
apnarant inorease oyer a ghosan perlod, teating the conslstenoy over
a nunber of conseoutlive years.

I do not know whether sunapptes are really asspclated with
weather in the Troplee. They have, I think, no appreclable asmoelatlion
in these latitudes, but pPAriADs somepne has shown that—Afriean rainfall
does follow the aama cycle.

Stevens left here some months ago for Portugal, but I have not

heard how he 1s getting on there. “ﬁa haa offered a post at Colmbra

Univeralty.
P.T.0.
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About your probabllity comundrum, I think the dlscrepancy arises

‘from the faot that you have considered in one casge the chance that the
product of four probabllities ia legs than one in 10,000, and in the
other tne chence that the welghted mean of £ exceeds a certaln value
for which, in one particular configuration, the product of the pro-—
babilities has thias value;if ons were to take ngﬁﬂaata of populations
having the same product, the mean z would, of course, vary somevhsat
from set to set. hnn*l

I am very glad that thu'fhutanﬂla golng on so well; perhaps you -
will be sending me something more for the Annals one of theas daya.

Ypura slnoerally,



